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Sent: Tue 3/2/2021 10:10:02 PM

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

Received: Tue 3/2/2021 10:11:59 PM
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Good afternoon [EE
Attached for your review, please see the following:

1. The April-August invoices converted from weekly invoices to monthly invoices.

2. The credit calculations broken down by island. Each spreadsheet shows the total monthly discount and how it was

calculated as well as the overall total discount by island for the April-August timeframe.

In doing this review, we have also reviewed our Accounts Receivables and have noticed a discrepancy in the following four invoices

as still being outstanding:

. INV-00994

. INV-01098

. INV-01086

. INV-01085Bw

Ne

These four outstanding invoices tota| We are open to discussing either taking this total outstanding amount off of the

discount that is currently due or keeping the discount amount due as is and receiving payment for these outstanding invoices.

Once you have had an opportunity to review the information that we have provided to you, please let us know what questions you

may have. We are happy to go through these figures with you in either in person or through virtual meetings.

Kind Regards,

12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:41 PM

@ minvws.nl>; EREEEN BRR

3(IEE BEEEDIN @ minvws.nl>;

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

EES
As promised, please see the attached Addendum for your signature. Please let us know if you have any questions on this

Addendum. Once signed on your end, we will countersign and return the fully executed copy.

Kind Regards,

12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the

contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Please considerthe environment before printing this email.
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Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 1:35 PM

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

Thank you for getting back to us on this issue today. We will draw up the Addendum to send to you for signature to extend the

contract through April 1° while we continue to financial discussions with you.

Kind Regards,

we're already there 12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the

contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Please considerthe environment before printing this email.

From: I BB) EE eminvws.ni>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:46 PM

Dminvws.nl>; EREAN ERD

2) ) <BBNCAF-CIN @ minvws.nl>

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

[EXTERNAL]

HiEEE
Pending further clarification on the figures, we have not been able to conclude the discussion on the content of the new contract

before 1% of March.

For now we suggest that an addendum be prepared stating that we extend the current agreement by 1 month, from the 1% of

March until the 1° of April 2021.

When the numbers are received tomorrow, we can discuss them with each other this week or next week. Then we can also discuss

the wishes and possibilities for the coming months, so we can come to new agreements and a new contract.

Kind regards,
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Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag
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OE ED) ERE vc.» ERIE) HEREami.health>

Onderwerp: RE: Proposal Feedback

Good morninglEEd
| hope that you had a nice weekend and thank you again for your assistance this weekend in securing the charter for our team of

10 nurses to transfer from Curacao to Aruba.

As discussed last Friday, we are finalizing the invoice adjustment back-up information and will be able to provide that to you

tomorrow. Once received, we are happy to set up either in-person or virtual meetings to go through the numbers with you in more

detail is required.

Separately however, today is the last day of our current contract and we need to get an addendum in place to extend the contract

so that our team is not operating at risk starting tomorrow. Our recommendation is to extend the contract at the same staffing

levels and rates that are currently being billed through June 30%. This will also provide us the flexibility to begin the staffing

conversations again in May to review the staffing posture from June-September. Please let us know your thoughts on this

recommendation and we will be happy to put this Addendum together to send for your review and signature today.

Kind Regards,

ami
we're already there 12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:13 PM

BE ER) SEE e minvws.n>; REED] ERED
@ami.health>

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

Good afternoon ENE
We continue to prioritize the invoice adjustment and will have the requested information to you by Tuesday, if not sooner.

In addition, we are happy to coordinate in-person meetings with you and our team either in The Netherlands or here in Reston or

conduct a series of virtual video calls with you to walk you through this process even further if necessary.

Once we have determined and mutually agreed upon the credit amount, we can work with our Senior Leadership team to

determine a payment schedule for the total amount.

In regards to the pricing that we provided, this was based upon the assumption that this discount would be applied across the new

six-month contract term. As it appears that this will not be possible to do in the new contract, | would like to propose that we draw

up an Addendum to extend our current contract from March 1°-June 30" at the same staffing levels and same rates as are

currently being billed. If you agree to this, we will work with our contracts team to have the Addendum drawn up and sent to your

review ASAP. At this time, we can also review the contract language that you sent to us and requested to be included in the new

contract.

Our current contract expires on Monday, March 1 so we are happy to discuss this further with you today, over the weekend,

and/or on Monday to make sure that our team is not operating at risk with no contract in place starting next Tuesday.

Regarding the vaccination strategy, we will work to get you a proposal based upon a rotation strategy where we bring our staff

back to the United States in order to receive their vaccine for those that want to have the vaccine administered to them ASAP.

Kind Regards,

aml
we're already there 12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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From:BE3 5.1.20) EE eo minvws.ni>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:53 AM
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ce: IEEE. §. (REED) EEE @ minvws.oi>; IEEE, ENE. BEE (EDD) EEN mins. >

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

[EXTERNAL]

i[ERE
Thank you for the read-ahead.

Internally, we talked about your proposal. We believe that, as we are working towards a phase-out schedule in the coming months,

it is wise to offset the costs in advance.

With respect to the correction on the invoices April-Augustus: We need to receive detailed information about the correction. How

did you end up with this correction? We expect to see the schemes of rotation with explicit information so that we can see that the

position was not filled in and that therefore a correction is needed. AMI is by far our largest contract, the auditor of VWS is asking

very detailed questions on our payments to AMI. Transparency is important in our governmental system. We request all the

information you’ve got, so that we can recalculate the numbers ourselves as well. We also need to be in the position to be able to

check all your invoices with the hospitals.

Delivering the results should be AMI's priority. We need this information by Tuesday at the latest!

To settle the credit we think it is best to do this as an credit on the invoices of January. This way the credit amount is settled

immediately and there will be no mix-up with the new contract and payments.

In the beginning of May, we will jointly assess what is desirable and feasible in terms of costs and staff numbers for both hospitals

and AMI in terms of phasing-cut schedule. At the moment it is not possible for us to give a specific number given the uncertainties

that lie ahead.

As far as vaccination is concerned, we have agreed internally that vaccination of AMI personnel for political reasons is best done

through AMI’s own facilities. We think a rotation schedule, where staff are brought to Miami and back to the island, will be best

workable. Therefore we would like to receive a proposal regarding the approach to the vaccination rotation schedule.

In addition, we wondered whether the U.S. Consulate on Curacao might play a role in the organization of vaccines to the island for

AMI?

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag
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www.rijksoverheid.nl

Van: ami.health>

Verzonden: donderdag 25 februari 2021 19:05

Aan: [4 [5.1.2¢)EEX minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: Proposal Feedback

| wanted to reach back out to you today to see if you and your team have had an opportunity to discuss the proposal that we sent

to you earlier this week for the new contract? | know when we spoke yesterday, you mentioned that you were having several

internal discussions about the proposal and | wanted to see if any questions or concerns have come up in the discussions that we

can answer for you.

Please let us know so that we can begin to draft the new contract on our end to start on March 1, which is just around the corner.

Kind Regards,
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